UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATURY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D. C. 20855

October 16, 1978

Docket No. 50-289

M~. J. G. Herbein

Vi“e President

ketropolitan Edison Company
P. 0. Box 542

Reading, Pennsylvania (19603

Dear Mr. Herbein:

In order that we may continue our review for Three Mile Island Nuclear
Station, Unit No. 1 (TMi-1) of the consequences of crane failures

when :andling heavy ioids, we find we noed additional information.

The specific informat‘on needed is given in the enclosure.

It 1s requested that vou provide this information within 45 days of
receipt of this letter. It is also requested that you submit by the
same date an amendment to your Technical Specification Change Reguest
No. 38, cated September 21, 1876, if your responses to this request
¥or additional informatior and ti.c responses contained in your letter
of January 31, 19/8, indicate that such changeés are needed.

Sincerely,

AW Sl

Pabert W. Keid, Chief
Uperating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Operating Reactors
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lMetropolitan £aison Coupany

cc:

G. F. Trowbrioge, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbrigge
1800 11 Street, H.W.

Washington, D.C. 20U36

GPU Service Corporation

Richard W. Heward, Project iianager

lir. T. Gary Broughton, Safety and
Licensing !lanager

260 Cherry Hill Roaa

Parsippany, Mew Jersey (7054

Pennsyvivania Flectric Company
Mr. R. ¥. Conrad

Vice President, Generatiun
1001 Croad Street

Johnstown, Pennsylvania 15907

1igs tiary V. Southard, Chairman
Citizens for a Safe Enviromaent
P. 0. Box 64U

Harrisbury, Pennsylvania 17108

Government Pudlications Section
State Lidrary of Pennsylvania
Box 1601 (Educaticn Building)
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17126



PEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
CONSEQUENCES OF CRANE FAILURES
THREE MILE ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT NO. 1
DOCKET NO. 50-312

un your letters of February 14, 1676 and January 31, 1978, you define

a transfer path for moving a fuel cask from the transporter to eleva-
tion 348'-0". 1In your letter of January 31, 1978 you also define a
"Unit 1 main hook travel area for loads over 15 tons." Among other
uses, this travel area could be used for transporting a shipping cask
to the Receiving/Shipping Area. Inasmuch as the cask transfer path

was selected to assure the safety of that specific movement, provide
the basis for the acceptability of moving casks or other loads weighing
from 15 to 110 tons anywhere within the “Unit 1 main hook travel area
for loads over 15 tons."

Tnasmuch as no restrictions are placed on the limits of travel for
loads weighing between 3000 pounds and 15 tons (except in the vicinity
of the spent fuel pools), either: (1) provide an analysis demonstrat-
ing that dropping a 15 ton load at any point in the permissible area
of travel (ocutside the "Unit 1 main hook travel area for loads over

15 tons") from the maximum permissible height would not damage
redundant channels of safety related equipment or electrical cables,
or (2) define a restricted area of travel and a restricted 1ift

height and provide a similar analysis for these more restrictive
conditions.



